

01-August-2006

Request for Expeditious Processing & Coordination Status Update

0517-EX-ST-2006

We respectfully request processing and granting of this STA before 09-August-2006. Our current test schedule is to begin testing on 09-August-2006.

This date is already delayed from the July dates we requested when we originally went to the FAA and DoD for coordination. Any additional delay in authorization will have serious consequences regarding our ability to certify the aircraft and meet the scheduled delivery date in early September.

DoD has coordinated frequencies M262.575 and M262.600. A copy of the coordination correspondence described as "DoD Positive Coordination" has also been uploaded as an attachment to this application. Note that DoD indicated they could not coordinate frequency M262.550 and we have deleted it from our application. We anticipate that the FAA will agree to certify the aircraft for the GPS interference tests based upon the two frequencies approved by DoD.

Very Respectfully,

Danny Hankins
Engineer-Sr-D
Cessna Aircraft Company
PN (316) 517-7053
Email: dhankins@cessna.textron.com